Erika Wood

RN

Renton, WA 98056 heart2heartmedical@gmail.com 7276233033

Patient advocate that upholds the highest standards of nursing care. Experience with strong patient care and leadership skills. Keen observation, communication, and intervention skills. Adapts easy to change of environments and work schedule. Strong organizational skills and multitasking abilities. Critical thinking skills, decisive judgment and the ability to work with minimal supervision in a fast paced environment.

ADDRESS Renton, WA 98056 United States

PHONE 727-623-3033

EMAIL

heart2heartmedical@gmail.com

Willing to relocate to: Seattle, WA

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Emergency Room Nurse

ST FRANCIS HOSPITAL PARK - Memphis, TN July 2019 to September 2020

ACLS/BLS

• Fast Track/ Triage/Psych

Blood product infusion *Wound care/wound vacc changes *

NG insertion *Specimen collection *Port access

IV pumps/infusion *Central line dressing changes *Injections/immunizations

Emergency Room Nurse

Lakeland Regional Hospital - Lakeland, FL August 2017 to July 2019

- ACLS/BLS *Level II Trauma Center *Fast Track/ Triage/Psych
- Blood product infusion *Wound care/wound vacc changes *
- NG insertion *Specimen collection *Port access
- IV pumps/infusion *Central line dressing changes *Injections/immunizations

Acute Care Case Manager

Florida Hospital Tampa - Tampa, FL

September 2016 to October 2017

Tampa, Florida

*Concurrent Review *Discharge Planning *Interdisciplinary Team

*Authorized/coordinated referrals for service

10/15-09/16

Utilization Management • Anthem • Tampa, Florida

Utilization Management Coordinator

Anthem, Inc. - Tampa, FL October 2015 to September 2016

Sx approval Milliman/Interqual Concurrent Review

Registered Nurse

Arbor Medical Staffing - Tampa, FL November 2011 to March 2015

NG insertion *Central line dressing changes *Injections/immunizations

Education

BSN

American Sentinel University - Aurora, CO September 2018 to Present

Associate

Jersey College - Tampa, FL October 2010 to February 2012

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: June 2021

State: WA

RN

Expires: April 2021

State: FL

Skills

- RN
- Emergency Room
- Med Surg
- Home Health

- ER
- Hospital
- Medical Surgical
- Staff Nurse
- Critical Care
- Triage
- Utilization Management
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

Additional Information

ASLS